From: Maldonado-Greenlee, Lianne

To: Becker, Liza; Carr, Michael; Chen, Meghan; Dzib, Diana Elayne; Foisia, L.E.; Maldonado-Greenlee, Lianne; Meyer,
Elizabeta; Shear, Michelle; Song, Sokha; Stubbe, Robert

Cc: Fowler, Kelly; Mezaki, Barbara; Frickert, Allie; Quinones, Patricia

Subject: You are Invited: 7/11 ISER Party

Date: Thursday, July 7, 2022 5:54:31 PM
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image005.png
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What: ISER Party - Weaving Team Draft Review

When: Monday 7/11 from 9 am —5 pm

Where: Instruction Office Conference Room (4-2440)

Who: Accreditation Steering Committee members & accreditation enthusiasts

Core Team members will be participating all day, so come by just to say “hi”,
join in the fun for a couple of hours, or stay all day. Continental Breakfast,
lunch, snacks, & swag will be provided. Please let Lianne know if you plan to
join in the fun.

A Lianne Greenlee
Assistant Dean
MT SAC Accreditation and Planning

Mt. San Antonio College
&S Igreenlee@mtsac.edu
Cy 274-6044

Q Building: 10, 2"d Floor
Monday-Friday
®8:00 am-5:00 pm
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